

Leonard Senkarik

Graphic & Web Design

len@onelensen.com



Experience

Onelensen Designs 2009 - Present
Graphic and web design with the best web standards in mind. Development, implementation, and support for web and mobile solutions.

Pure Life May - September 2013
Web Master and Surf Instructor for Pure Life in Daytona Beach Florida. Duties include maintaining a strong social media experience for the companies advertising and business as well as teaching surf lessons for all ages.

IMS Creative 2006 - 2009
Head of the Art and Web Department. Duties also included were designing print materials for direct mail marketing and advertising.

Summary

Hello, my name is Leonard, which means "Lion Hearted". The name fits me well because I put my whole heart in designing and creating artistic and beautiful things. I have over 7 years of experience, successfully managing all facets of front and back-end web development. I am a self-motivated, client-focused, and results-driven leader. I am extremely organized with an eye for detail and creative solutions. I am interested in a new creative challenge as well as a technical development career involving the most current technologies.

Education

The Art Institute of Philadelphia, PA 2002 - 2005
Bachelors Degree - Multi-Media

The Art Institute of Los Angeles 1998 - 2000
Associates Degree - Video Production

Skills

Applications: Adobe Creative Cloud (Photoshop, Illustrator, Flash, After Effects, Premiere, Dreamweaver, InDesign)

Programming Languages: HTML5, Javascript, CSS3, XML, PHP, MySQL, jQuery

Content Management Systems: WordPress

PHOTOSHOP	★★★★★
ILLUSTRATOR	★★★★
INDESIGN	★★★★
WORDPRESS	★★★★★
DREAMWEAVER	★★★★
JAVASCRIPT/CSS	★★★★
AFTER EFFECTS	★★★